RE: [EXT] Fwd: Detailed case investigation of UCPO Erum

From ALl Asif <asifa@who.int>

To Naveed Haider <naveed.haider@chipconsulting.org>

Cc SAHITIA, Sundeep <sathias@who.int>, DURRANI, Saima <durranisa@who.int>, Naila Nizam
<naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>, Raazia Rehman <raazia.rehman@chipconsulting.org>

Date 2022-07-18 17:55

Dear Naveed,

Proceed.

Regards
Asif

From: Naveed Haider <naveed.haider@chipconsulting.org>

Sent: Friday, 15 July 2022 3:44 pm

To: AL, Asif <asifa@who.int>

Cc: SAHITIA, Sundeep <sathias@who.int>; DURRANI, Saima <durranisa@who.int>; Naila Nizam <naila.nizam@-chipconsulting.org>; Raazia
Rehman <raazia.rehman@chipconsulting.org>

Subject: [EXT] Fwd: Detailed case investigation of UCPO Erum

Dear Dr Asif,

It has been reported by 1O of District South Karachi that UCPO Ms Erum was involved in financial corruption. Written statement of UCPO
and two AICs along with investigation report by 10 is attached with this email. There is termination recommendation by the ADC-1, however
it is recommended to issue her a show cause letter on account of financial embezzlement to get her stance in the subject matter leads to strict

disciplinary action.
Your kind approval / feedback is requested in this regard.

Regards,

Naveed Haider

Project Officer-PTPP

CHIP Training & Consulting - Sindh
Cell: 03408444500

Subject:Detailed case investigation of UCPO Erum
Date:2022-07-14 22:22
From:"TARIQ, Najma" <tarign@who.int>
To:"naveed@ctc.org.pk" <naveed@ctc.org.pk>
Cc:"ARAIN, Asma Waheed" <araina@who.int>, "ALI, Asif" <asifa@who.int>, "SAHITIA, Sundeep" <sathias@who.int>,

"Adcl.south@gmail.com" <Adcl.south@gmail.com>, "mabubakar.pas47 @gmail.com" <mabubakar.pas47@gmail.com>

Dear Naveed,

Please find attached herewith the report about Ms. Erum, UCPO regarding the investigation against her. The report was presented to ADC-1

as an admin case .The decision to terminate Ms. Erum's services with immediate effect was issued by ADC - 1.

Please review the enclosed documents and proceed the case in accordance to HR guidelines/ policy.
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PS: Audio and Video with description can be provide for further investigation.
Warm regards
Dt. Najma Tariq

10-South



